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From: Aishah Jones
To: Kothur, Bheem
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:57:30 AM
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HCCAffidavit.pdf


Hi Bheem!
 
Yes, it is published! I attached the affidavit for your records. Thank you much!
 
Best regards,
 
Aishah Jones
Project Scientist


 
OUR SAFETY IS MY RESPONSIBILITY
 
2702 E. Kemper Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241
(513) 429-7461 (direct)
(334)421-9213 (cell phone)
(513) 771-0348 (fax)
ajones@trihydro.com


CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION:  This electronic message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by either email
or telephone.  Please destroy the related message. Thank you for your cooperation.


 


From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Hi Aishah,
How you doing and is it Published?, if so, can I get the Notarized PN document,
so that we can start counting of 14 days of Public Comment period.
After this date, we will Issue the Final Permit.
Thanks,
 
Bheem
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From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Good morning Bheem,
 
Please find the attached HCC Plant City PN receipt. The PN will be published in the Tampa Bay Times
on 9/22. Thanks.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Hi Aishah,
 
Is it Published? Please confirm.
That’s all I have to know.
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Thanks,
 
Bheem
 


From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:36 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Hi Bheem,
The PN is on hold pending payment. I will need authorization to pay the invoice. The invoice is
attached and I will send the digital verification as soon as I receive it. Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Hi Aishah,
 
Is it PN todays paper?
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Thanks,
 
Bheem
 


From: Kothur, Bheem 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Hi Aishah,
Thank you so much.
 
Please confirm the PN on Monday, September 17, 2018.
Have a nice weekend.
 
Bheem
 
 


From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Hi Bheem,
 
I do understand.  The PN was sent to the newspaper for publishing on Monday, 9/17. I will send the
affidavit as soon as I receive it. Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Aishah,
 
As you know, we addressed your comment and also I asked several times on several occasion.
At this time, there is nothing to change.
 
We r waiting for PN, date ASAP.
 
Thanks,
 
Bhhem
 


From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Good morning Bheem,
 
Sorry I missed your call. I will make sure the notice is published in the newspaper and will send
verification to you. The notice list the permittee as HCC Environmental. May I change the name
before the notice is published? I can send to the clerical team and they can make changes instantly.
 I know the permit had already gone forward before comments were submitted, but I was just
checking to see if is possible to make changes before I send it to the newspaper. Thank you much.
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Glorioso, Vinnie <Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>; Epost HWRS
<EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Vinnie,
Thanks,
 
Bheem
 


From: Glorioso, Vinnie [mailto:Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Epost HWRS <EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
Mr. Kothur,
We received the email and sending a response back to EPost. Aishah of Trihydro is a consultant and
working on publishing the notice in a newspaper within 14 days after the 9/12/18 email was
received.  Thanks for the phone reminder.
 
Aishah,
After the notice is published in the newspaper we need to provide proof to Bheem, then we will
have the new permit if there are not any issues.  As you are aware we have 14 days after the email
was received to complete that item.  Thanks
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Vinnie N. Glorioso, CSP, CHMM
Regional Manager- Environmental, Health and Safety
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC
6305 E. Lombard Street, Baltimore, MD 21224
443-463-1598 
 
 
 


From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@dep.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Epost HWRS
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>
Cc: Baker, Bryan <Bryan.Baker@dep.state.fl.us>; Walker, Kim (Waste)
<Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'bastek.brian@epa.gov' <bastek.brian@epa.gov>;
'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov' <Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>; Cinquino, Dawn
<Dawn.Cinquino@dep.state.fl.us>; Eldredge, Susan F. <Susan.F.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Knauss,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'annie_dziergowski@fws.gov'
<annie_dziergowski@fws.gov>; 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'
<FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; 'rlott@plantcitygov.com'
<rlott@plantcitygov.com>; 'murmans@hillsboroughcounty.org'
<murmans@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Glorioso, Vinnie <vinnie.glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>;
'ajones@trihydro.com' <ajones@trihydro.com>; 'bpekas@trihydro.com' <bpekas@trihydro.com>;
Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
 
In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection’s Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is
forwarding the attached document to you by electronic correspondence “e-
correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal service.


 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify
receipt). If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the
future, please advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information
by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 245-8792.


 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open properly.  You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html. 


 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly
appreciated.  If you should have any questions about the attached document(s),
please direct your questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence.


 
Bryan Baker, P.G.
Environmental Administrator
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Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting
 
 


The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is
intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this e-
mail and any attached documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the
intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attached
documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached documentation.
This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the
purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement. Receipt of this e-mail and the attached
documentation by anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any
rights of confidentiality.
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